# **ELLE SHAW**

### DECKHAND/STEWARDESS



**+** +33 782 815 667

elleshaw7398@gmail.com

Prance

07/03/1998

Covid vaccinated

B1/B2 visa

# PROFILE

I am a 24 year old bilingual (French and English), fun, professional, easy going person and I would be pleased to get the opportunity to be part of your team, as once you have the chance to get to know me you will understand my qualities. I am looking for a deckhand, stewardess or deck/stew position on a motor yacht. I am eager to learn, grow and progress in this vibrant industry.

### SKILLS

- Sanding
- Polishing
- Painting
- Fender handling
- Wash downs
- Housekeeping
- Turn ups/Turn downs
- Inventories
- · Attention to detail
- Positive attitude
- Customer service
- Team player
- Communication

# **EXPERIENCE**

#### **SOLE STEWARDESS**

M/Y CAPPUCCINO 32M PRIVATE

#### May 2022 - September 2022

- Performed all interior duties including basic laundry, cabin turn overs, turn ups and turn downs, inventories and guests simple beverage and snacks service.
- Helped on deck with fender handling, wash downs, polishing, sanding, painting

#### GITE BUSINESS OWNER

LE PAS

2016 - 2022

- Managing online reservations
- · Cleaning of interior, laundry, restocking
- Assisting with international guest check-in and check-out
- Upkeep of the garden with mechanical equipment

# QUALIFICATIONS

- STCW/
- RYA POWERBOAT LEVEL 2
- RYA PWC
- ENG 1 MEDICAL
- PROFICIENCY IN SECURITY AWARENESS
- PDSD
- FOOD & HYGIENE LEVEL 2

#### LEATHER WORKER

**ERNÉE LUXE CONFECTION** 

February 2021 - March 2022

- Preparation of Louis Vuitton materials to assemble bags and purses
- Use of hot machinery
- Promoted to manage a team on the upholstery of the leather goods

#### LEATHER WORKER

#### BAGAGE FRANCE LUXE

October 2021 - December 2021

- Preparation and finalisation of Hermès jewellery such as earrings and necklaces
- Use of hot machinery
- · Sanding, staining, filtering of the leather goods

#### CASHIER/CUSTOMER SERVICE

**SUPERU** 

December 2017 - December 2018

- Handled and controlled cash
- Customer returns and exchanges
- Bilingual customer support

# HOBBIES

Travelling has to be my favourite hobby having travelled around Australia and South East Asia. I also enjoy singing. This is something that I do daily, sometimes without realising! From a young age I have enjoyed being active and partook in activities such as, horse riding and netball. Photography is also something I've found to enjoy when travelling. I am adventurous and therefore love taking part in activities like sky diving, snorkelling and sight seeing.

# REFERENCES

### Gabriel Horta Captain/Manager



+33 6 50 53 07 88



gabrielhorta@hotmail.fr

# Francis Ruiz **Chief Engineer**



+33 6 10 50 05 39



fran063711@gmail.com

#### Nicolas Duval

Mate



+33 6 24 15 19 45

# Anne-Sophie Jan **Production Manager**



+33 7 86 82 96 28



anne-sophie.jan@lesateliersfim.com

# Michael Shorrock BSc. (Dist) MRICS



+44 7 854 694 732



mikeshorrock@virginmedia.com

Written references available